
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST AnMTMTCTPATH>c r.oni ip/rw P FfTDTFMTc/rM LU i WI imin I 
Subject: 1681u NSLs to| | 
Sent: 2005-04-13 18:54:U4./LU 1 

Date: 2005-04-13 18:54:04.710 
X-Folder: cleanup 
X-Text: 1384 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From 
sent:• w y u n t ^ u a y , April n 
Tn- FRT AI i rnrc 
Cc:| . — 
Subject: NbLs t d 

I (FBI) 
7 ^ 0 0 5 2:30 PM 

1 ;OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J It you have any q u e s t i o n s , please 

b2 

b7C 

y I v e me a C c n T 

[ 1 
A s s o n a r e D iv is ion C o u n s e l 

Irvi w-i 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

ALL IHFÛPJÏÀTIOM COHTÀIHED 

HEREIM...IS OTCLikSSIFIED 

DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179dmh/ksr/prs 

NSL VIO-21166 



1681uvl681v.txt « b 6 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=L L h 7 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cfl| | ^ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = F B l _ A L L L U L ^ 
Subject: 1681u limited credit information v . 1681v full credit reports 
Sent: 2005-02-25 21:58:42.276 
Date: 2005-02-25 21:58:42.276 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 1151 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

If you aware of this mistake being m a d e , it needs to be reported, 

t h a n k s . 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

ALL IH FORMATION C O I T M S E D 

HEHEII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE OS- 2.0 - 2 0.0.7... .BX.. .6 5 1.7.9.... dmh/k sx ./p r.s 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21167 



s 215s.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J Jh I H U M A ^ ! ) U=l-tj_f/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNl I 
Subject: 215s 1 1 

Sent: 2004-12-03 15:12:36.052 
Date: 2004-12-03 15:12:36.052 
X-Folder: 215s 
X-Text: 2332 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 5 

b 6 

hlC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
b7C 

ALL IMFOHiâTIOI CONTAINED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21168 



215sl.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS jog 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = l I 
Subject: 215s I I 
Sent: 2004-12-03 15:57:15.763 
Date: 2004-12-03 15:57:15.763 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2694 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b7C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

I did read his article and like y o u , thought it apt and t i m e l y . Julie 

From: 
Sent:' l-riday, December U4, 
T n - THHMA«; 1111 T F F (pfirS (FBI) b7C 
cc:| I (OGC) (FBI) 

Î--, (OGC) (FBI) :: l-riday, December U j , ¿004 10:13 AM D ( ° 
T THOMAS 1111 TF F (CiC,C 

I (C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL IMFOPJOlTIOI CONTAINED NSL VI021169 

DATE ù9-2-0-2-QO-7--BY--6Sl-79ditìi-/k-3-E-/pE-s 



215s3.txt 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-21170 



215s2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cr 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r;pni i P/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/rM= TuiHOMA^- /l\=\-U I ynn=FTP<;T 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 
Subject: 215s 1 1 

Sent: 2004-12-03 15:12:36.052 
Date: 2004-12-03 15:12:36.052 
X-Folder: 215s 
X-Text: 2332 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IMFOMfâTIOI COÎJTAIÎIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21171 



215s3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/fM-irTUHMfty . D b 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] b l C 
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

From:! I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 l - M U a y , U ^ t r o r L b , ¿U04 10:13 AM 
T^- -runMAc T F c COGC) (FBI) 

CcJ (OGC) (FBI) 
SufljmJL! 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21172 
ALL IMFOEimTIOM....COHTÀIHED 

DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179dmh/ksr/pes 



215s3.txt 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-21173 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Addi ti onalDataNeeded.txt 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-21176 



Afterth ef ac tN SL s. tx t 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CU=J£HiQMA£_ 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 
Subject: After-the-fact NSLs 1 

Sent: 2004-12-20 14:33:06.275 
Date: 2004-12-20 14:33:06.275 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2957 

b 6 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I will discuss this today in the UC m e e t i n g . Julie 

rinina1 Messaae-
From:. 
Sent: Friday, December 1/, 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) , 
Subject: After-the-fact NSLs 

( F B l ) p 

(FBI) 

M PM 
l o G C ) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

Page 1 

ALL IMFOBHATION CONTAINED 

ffiPË ÏÏÏ I S Uff C LAS 5IFÏËD 

DATE 09~ 20 ~2 007 BY 65179diïh/k sr '/pir's 

NSL VIO-21177 
b7C 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Aftert he fa ct NS Ls .t xt 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-21178 



Aftert he fa ct NS Ls l. tx t , a 

From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS D b 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE R,PMIP/RM=RFRTPTFNT<;/FN=IFTHOMA<; 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 
Subject: After-the-fact NSLs 1 1 

Sent: 2004-12-23 18:46:44.833 
Date: 2004-12-23 18:46:44.833 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 4737 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

How do you want to word the NSL? Julie 

p H r r i n a l M P ^ A N P 
From:| | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 lhU^5day, U ^ f f l b W 2 3 / 2 0 0 4 1:33 PM b 6 

T o : _ Q J i m S 1111 TF F CDGC) (FBI) u n p 
Cc :l i (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: A f t e r - t h e - f a c t NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message u r 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ^ g

 X )
° 

— r ^ ^ u ^ 9:33 AM : b 6 
To:I I (OGC) (FBI) b / C b 7 

Subject: RE: After-the-ract NSLs
 -JJ 1

 " 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J I will discuss this today in the UC m e e t i n g . Julie 

Page 1 

b7C 
b 6 

ALL INrOBKATION CONTAINED 

NSL I^^ I211?9 n' r c L A S S I F I E D 

DATE 09-20-2007 BY 6 5 1 7 9 d m h / k s r / p e s 



Aftert he fa ct NS Ls l. tx t ^ g 
Prininal Mpssanp . 

From:| I (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: Friday, December L/, ¿UU4 3;4Q PM 
TO: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);l (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: After-the-fact NSLs 1 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b4 
b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IMFOEÎÎÂTIOM CQNTÂTÏÏEB 

HE£ÌlHl3''OTCLAS3IFIED 

DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179(Mh/ksr/prs 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21180 



Afterth ef ac tN SL sl .t xt 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-21181 



AGsNSLtesti mony.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = D F T H O M A S 

To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE F^ROUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/(~NJ 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE <^RQUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/(^N=l FTHOMAS 

.QIIP/TN=RFf3 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 

] / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T 

Subject: A G ' s NSL testimony 
Sent: 2005-07-19 17:17:57.912 
Date: 2005-07-19 17:17:57.912 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 455 

b 6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

Julie F. T h o m a s 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-3241 I 

b 5 

h 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IMFOBIIATIOM COMT&DJED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE OS- 2.5-2 0.0.7... BY... 6 5 1.7.9.... dmli/k sx ./p r.s 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21182 



b e 

AGsNSl_testimonyl.txt • • b 7 C 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=lj \ 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ChH 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FIHUMAS 1 

Subject: A G ' s NSL testimony 
Sent: 2005-07-20 13:09:08.481 
Date: 2005-07-20 13:09:08.481 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1716 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , July 19. 7005 1:18 PM 
To:| I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sub^WT! A(j § Nt>L TêSTlWôhy1 

, b 6 
f O G C ) (FBI) ; b 7 c 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

b7E 

b 5 

Julie F. T h o m a s 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7 9 Z 5 _ _ 
202-3241 
2 0 2 - ^ 4 1 « fav^ 

b 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

•SIFIED 

DITE 09 25-2007• • • B T " '6 S179 " " fflfih'/k sr 7p rs 



UNCLASSIFIED 
AGsNSLtestimonyl.txt 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-21184 



A Gs NS Lt es ti mo ny 2. tx t 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: A G ' s NSL testimony 
Sent: 2005-07-20 13:09:08.481 
Date: 2005-07-20 13:09:08.481 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1716 

ÓT 
=JT1 

b 6 

b7C 

HUMAS 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message--
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. 
Sent; TNP'iflflY• INIY 19. 
To: | 
Subject: AG s NSL testimony 

(OGC) (FBI) 
1:18 PM 

J ( O G C ) (FBI); O G C ) (FBI) 
be 

blC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie F. T h o m a s 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

202-324 
202-324 'fax) 

h 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

CONTAINED 

HERE Ili IS OHC LAS 51FIEB 

03-25-20O ?" " BY" " 6 51 ? 9 dmh/k s r 7pr s 



UNCLASSIFIED 
AGsNSLtestimony2.txt 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-21186 



nodata24.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r;pniIP/rM=PFRTPTFMT<;/FN= ~\p I HIiMflk• ) 11=1-H1 /mI=FTR<;T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/r^RFCTPTFf^TS/CNT |/0=FBl/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b e 

b7C 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 
Subject: [no data] 
Sent: 2006-07-20 20:06:44.020 
Date: 2006-07-20 20:06:44.020 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2265 

/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

J 
RECORD 315 

b 2 

Any thoughts? 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Class 
Invest!gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
S ^ t ^ T 

b 5 

Guide G - 3 , dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21187 
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 dmh/ksr/prs 

ON 09-26-2007 




